Laura Bowman

From: official information

Sent: Monday, 8 March 2021 3:04 pm

To:

Cc: official information

Subject: LGOIMA 21069 - - Airport Profit & Loss Report
Kia Ora,

Thank you for your request.
As per section 12 of LGOIMA, we will be transferring this request to the relevant organisation.

Section 12 —

Where a request is made to any local authority, and the information held (or some of the
information) is not held/or believed to be held or related more closely to another local or authority —
the request can be transferred to the relevant local authority. Transfers shall be done promptly and
in no later than 10 working days after the day of receiving the request.

Waikato Regional Airport Limited (WRAL) has been classified as a CCO (please see link to our website which
acknowledges this: https://www.hamilton.govt.nz/our-council/about-
council/councilcontrolledorganisations/Pages/default.aspx) and we will promptly transfer your requests to this
authority. Please note, as per section 74 of the Local Government Act, Parts 1-6 of LGOIMA apply to CCO’s as if it
were a local authority. With that being said, the aforementioned section 12, is applicable to your request.

LGA 74 — Official Info
Parts 1 —6 of LGOIMA apply to CCOs as if it were a local authority.

Please note, on our Hamilton City Council website — there is a link to our annual reports which give mention to
WRAL and the information you have requested and are publicly available for your review:
https://www.hamilton.govt.nz/our-council/council-publications/annualreport/Pages/Former-Annual-Reports.aspx

You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this decision. Information about how
to make a complaint is available at www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or freephone 0800 802 602.

Kind regards,

Tatiyana

Official Information Team | Legal Services & Risk

Email: officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz
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From: Hamilton City Council <do.not.reply@hcc.govt.nz>
Sent: Monday, 1 March 2021 6:51 PM



To: official information <officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz>
Subject: HCC Website - Official Information Request ref: HCC-QF-210301-BOLLJ-26M

HCC Website - Official Information Request

Reference: HCC-QF-210301-BOLLJ-26M
Attachment: not attached

vame: I
SE—
Phone number: _

Detailed Description of Request
Please provide the year end Airport Profit & Loss report, Balance Sheet report and asset register for the financial
years 2000 to 2020.

Organisation: not supplied





